Fwd: National Provider Identifier Page 1 of 2
From: Teri Lioyd <tlloyd@transformationslic.net> Date: May 19, 2014
To: jpolley@transformationslic.net Time: 5:05:20 PM
Subject: Fwd: National Provider Identifier Size: 9.63 KB
Teresa Lloyd, LMFT
(502)905-9494
www.transformationslic.net
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Office Staff" <office@transformationslic.net>
Date: May 19, 2014 at 2:30:27 PM CDT
To: tlloyd@transformationslic.net
Cc: jpolley@transformationslic.net
Subject: Fw: Fwd: National Provider Identifier
Reply-To: office@transformationslic.net
——-= Original Message --—-
From: Amanda Alexander <aalexander@transformationsllc.net>
dhichs j_polley@transformationsllc.net, office@transformationsllc.net
Sent: May 19, 2014 02:13:51 PM EDT
Subject: Fwd: National Provider Identifier
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: customerservice@npienumerator.com
Date: May 19, 2014 at 9:57:09 AM EDT
To: aalexander@transformationslic.net
Subject: National Provider Identifier
Enumeration Date: May 19, 2014
A request for a National Provider Identifier for Mrs. Amanda Alexander B.S. was recently
submitted to hitps://nppes.cms.hhs.gov, and you were listed as the contact person. This is to
inform you that the request was successfully processed and the following NP1 has been
assigned: 1114338605.
Practice Location:
4010 DuPont Cir
Suite 582
Louisville, KY 40207-4812
Provider Taxonomies:
Taxonomy: 171M00000X
Details: Case Manager/Care Coordinator
This is the Primary Taxonomy.
If you have any questions about this notification you may contact the NPl Enumerator at:
NPI Enumerator
PO Box 6059
Fargo, ND 58108-6059
1-800-465-3203 (NPI Toll-Free)
1-800-692-2326 (NP1 TTY)
customerservice@nnienumerator com
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